

NORTH SYDNEY JUNIOR RUGBY LEAGUE FOOTBALL INC.

12 Abbott St CAMMERAY NSW 2062 Po Box 327 ABN: 67 229 465 328

NORTH SYDNEY JUNIOR RUGBY LEAGUE FOOTBALL INC ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 2024

6:30pm Tuesday 10th December Norths Cammeray

- 1. MEETING OPENS: 6:30PM
- 2. MINUTES SILENCE FOR THOSE MEMBERS DECEASED
- 3. APOLOGIES
- 4. CONFIRMATION AND ADOPTION OF MINUTES OF 2023 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
- 5. ADOPTION OF ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR 2024
- 6. ELECTION OF LIFE MEMBERSHIP MICHAEL ASENSIO
- 7. ELECTION OF OFFICE BEARERS FOR 2025
- 8. ITEMS FOR WHICH DUE NOTICE HAS BEEN GIVEN & GENERAL BUSINESS

Notes:

- Financial statement is available on request and will be available on the night.
- Any item of due notice must be in writing to the Junior League 7 days prior to the meeting.



LIFE MEMBERSHIP

As per the NSDJRL Constitution section 12 (b) and (c), "Recommendations for life membership shall be made by the Board of Management to the Annual General Meeting and the Board of Management shall recommend no more than two members for life membership in any one year.

A member may not be recommended for life membership unless he/she has completed ten years active service as an official of the association. For the purposes of this paragraph, service with the North Sydney District Junior Rugby Football League shall be deemed to be service with the association."

A list of the Club's current Life Members appears in the Club's Annual Report.

Michael Asensio

Michael Asensio for Life Membership with North Sydney District Junior Rugby League in recognition of his outstanding and selfless contributions over the past decade. Michael has been an integral part of the junior rugby league community, and it is with great pride that we submit this nomination in honor of his unwavering dedication to the sport and the Kuringgai Cubs Junior League.

Ten years ago, Michael was a founding member of the Kuringgai Cubs Junior League, where he laid the groundwork for the club's success and growth. Since that time, Michael has continually devoted his time, energy, and expertise to the club in various roles and capacities, demonstrating exceptional leadership and a deep commitment to the development of young athletes.

Some of Michael's significant contributions include:

- Founding member of the Kuringgai Cubs Junior League and pivotal in shaping the club's early success.
- Serving in **multiple roles** within the club, including coaching, management, and administration, always prioritizing the needs of the players and the community.
- **President** of the North Sydney Junior league, where he made valuable contributions at the district level, ensuring the continued growth and success of rugby league in the region.
- Michael has also been a tireless advocate for junior rugby league, working to build strong relationships within the community and promoting the sport to a wider audience.

Throughout his time with the Kuringgai Cubs and the broader rugby league community, Michael has shown exemplary leadership, integrity, and passion for the sport. His dedication to the game and the development of young players has had a lasting impact on the club and the district, and his contributions are still felt today.

It is for these reasons that we believe Michael Asensio truly deserves the honor of Life Membership with North Sydney District Junior Rugby League. His commitment to the growth and success of junior rugby league is unparalleled, and his contributions will continue to inspire future generations of players and volunteers.